STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR January 2. 1892 (505) 393-6161

Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc.
P.O. Box 1978
Hobbs, NM 88241

RE: MCCLURE C, #1
UNIT A, S514-T155-R37E

Gentlemen:

The above referenced plugged well site was inspected on
October 23, 1981, by an 0Oil Conservation Division Field
Representative.

The condition of the location does not comply with Division
Rules and Regulations and cannot be released until the
following work has been completed.

1. Cellar needs to be filled and/or levelled.

2. Pit needs to be filled and/or levelled.

3 Remove the exposed bolts that are on the concrete pump
jJack base from location.

4, Remove flowline and exposed piece of tubing from
location.

When these procedures have been done, please notify our OCD
office by signing the bottom portion of this letter and
return it to the address stated above, or contact Ray Smith
at 505-393-8161.

Please check the location thoroughly to assure that all
items listed above have been completed before contacting our
office for reinspection, so that unnecessary trips can be
avoided.

cc: Ray Smith
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